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From:

Sent: Thursday, 20 May 2021 10:07 AM

To: IMS Help

Cc:

Subject: FW: UCF Projects for Approval 190521.xlsx [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

OFFICIAL

Hi  

  

Can you please publish  with the exception of the following CCFs  

100462-18VIC-UCO VIC Commuter Car Park Upgrades - Mitcham DO NOT PUBLISH 
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Cheers 

IMS Manager - Program, Financial 
Management & IMS | Program, Policy and 
Budget Branch | Infrastructure Investment 
Division 
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, 
Regional Development and Communications 

@infrastructure.gov.au 
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia, and their continuing connections to 
the land, waters and communities. We pay our respects to them and to their Elders past, present and emerging. 

OFFICIAL

From:   
Sent: Wednesday, 19 May 2021 7:47 PM 
To:   
Cc: IMS Help  
Subject: RE: UCF Projects for Approval 190521.xlsx [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL
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From: IMS Help

Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 10:24 AM

To: ; IMS Help

Cc:  IIP Finance; 

Subject: HPE CM: RE: Websites to be decommissioned [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi   

Those have all been done. 

Thanks 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

From: @infrastructure.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 21 May 2021 10:12 AM 
To: IMS Help <IMSHelp@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>; IIP Finance <IIP.Finance@infrastructure.gov.au>;  

@infrastructure.gov.au> 
Subject: Websites to be decommissioned [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive] 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Hi team, 

Attached is the list of projects where we need to decommission their websites: 

• Commuter Car Park upgrades – Mitcham (100462-18VIC-UCO) 

Please action as soon as you can. 

Cheers, 

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
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